

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2nd Session of the 57th Legislature (2020)

SENATE BILL 1347

By: Simpson

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to public health and safety; amending Section 1, Chapter 46, O.S.L. 2015 (63 O.S. Supp. 2019, Section 7301), which relates to diabetes prevention reporting; modifying time period of certain report; modifying required information; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY Section 1, Chapter 46, O.S.L. 2015 (63 O.S. Supp. 2019, Section 7301), is amended to read as follows:

Section 7301. A. The Oklahoma Health Care Authority and the State Department of Health shall collaborate to identify benchmarks and develop goals to reduce the incidence rates of, improve health care services for, and control complications resulting from diabetes.

B. The Authority and the Department shall submit a report to the President Pro Tempore of the Senate and the Speaker of the House of Representatives by January ~~10th~~ 10 of ~~odd-numbered years~~ every fifth year, beginning January 10, 2021. Such report shall contain the following information:

1 1. The fiscal impact of all types of diabetes on the Authority,
2 the Department, ~~and~~ county health departments and the state
3 including the number of persons with diabetes receiving services
4 through the Authority, the Department, ~~and~~ county health
5 departments;

6 2. The fiscal impact of diabetes on the Authority, the
7 Department, ~~and~~ county health departments in comparison to other
8 chronic diseases;

9 3. An assessment of the benefits of diabetes prevention
10 programs including a summary of funding directed to the Authority
11 and the Department from the Oklahoma State Legislature;

12 4. A description of coordination between the Authority ~~and,~~ the
13 Department and the healthcare sector including, but not limited to,
14 programs relating to the treatment and prevention of all forms of
15 diabetes;

16 5. Detailed action plans for battling diabetes with actionable
17 items for consideration by the Legislature including, but not
18 limited to, steps to reduce the impact of diabetes, pre-diabetes,
19 and related diabetes complications;

20 6. Identification of expected outcomes of the action steps and
21 benchmarks for controlling and preventing all forms of diabetes; and

22 7. The development of a detailed budget blueprint identifying
23 needs, costs, ~~and~~ resources required to implement the plan provided
24 for in this act. Such blueprint shall include a budget range for
25

1 all options presented in the plan for consideration by the
2 Legislature.

3 C. The provisions of this ~~act~~ section shall be limited to
4 diabetes information, data, initiatives, and programs within the
5 Authority and the Department prior to ~~the effective date of this act~~
6 November 1, 2015, unless there is available funding for diabetes in
7 each agency that may be used for new research, data collection
8 reporting or other requirements of this ~~act~~ section.

9 SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 2020.

10
11 57-2-2789 DC 1/13/2020 7:10:52 PM
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25